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T-Mobile USA
35 Griffin
Road South
Bloomfield,
CT 06002

May 18, 2021

Attorney Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06501

RE: Notice of Construction Starts
T-Mobile Sites

Dear Attorney Bachman,

T-Mobile was approved by the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) for the below exempt
modifications. T-Mobile hereby notifies the Council that construction of the modifications for
the below sites will commence in two weeks. The Council will be notified upon completion of
construction of the below sites and that all conditions have been satisfied.

T-Mobile esc
. Approval Permit# Site Address Town
Site ID

Date
CT11315C 3/9/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-069-210208 246 East Franklin Street Danielson
CT11162B 3/29/2021 :EM-T-MOBILE-011-210302 1021 Blue Hills Avenue Bloomfield
CT11351C 3/22/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-089-210119 1 Hartford Square Street New Britain
CTNL250A 11/23/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-028-201103 600 Old Hartford Rd Colchester

Sincerely,

o

Elizabeth Jamieson
Transcend Wireless LLC
on behalf of T-Mobile

10 Industrial Ave, Suite 3
Mahwah, NJ 07430




